Public
Community

Meeting for
Picton BESS

Project
Presented by V
December 6, 2022 /‘\"" CApﬁ!:SQUmIIE C Q M PA S’S



Meeting Format

AThe presentation and the meeting will be recorded.

AThe presentation and Meeting minutes will be available
eAN At N a@ceYNOA gGNkrdaN SdatdA e
session.

AReminder for everyone to keep their microphones on
mute for the duration of the presentation.

AWe will pause at various points in the presentation 5 )
D2 € AT "t dOt AAANADANNr OAA 2 N A
functionality and unmute their mic to provide feedback.

AYou can also ask us questions through the chat box.
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Meeting Agenda

1. About Us

2AANNAEdeyr e&eenNaE . NNDzZ
3.What is Battery Energy Storage?

4.Why Picton?

5. Picton BESS Project Development

6. Community and Indigenous
Engagement Plan

/. Questions and Comments
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Picton BESS Limited Partnership is proposing Picton BESS, an uwmieg2biatt (MW)
lithium-ion battery energy storage project in Prince Edward County locat€anty Rd 5,
County of Prince Edward, ON, KOK 2TO

Overview

Ayt N uADANNNADANAA MANOAEdOQdA'™ AT rANB AnNaEAarea
Proposals (RFP) for 4,000 MW of new capacity projects in the province.

A The Picton Transformer station and connecting transmission lines have been
ADNAANGRGNDZ k™ At N uMAnA Ar na&deacda"™ A&ENAr dA
=&EaNALt D2- Ay D20O? BNAAR AW AgMA Ardchdinerd iebsitd. N - e AT

A Picton BESS Limited Partnership has been created by Compass Renewable "
MANGEr " >eAr ?2 ANgGAT UAQs uX>eBnArr XU AADZ dqr K
UARGEAr nE? QA? EN >ecEene cAnde AN uUX>AnrAneANXU nae

A Capstone & Compass own and operate over 33 energy projects throughout
Canada. Capstone has total capital assets of more than $1.3 billion.

A Picton BESS will bring significant benefits and investment including grid stability
& flexibility, employment, and spending in the local economy.

A In order to successfully integrate the project into Prince Edward County, we are
seeking Community and Indigenous feedback and support that will inform the
development of the project.
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About Capstone Infrastructure

[ FLAG2YS LY TN adNHzOG dzNB / 2 N1LJ2 NJplayppwer o0 d /
producer focused on providing energy to homes and businesses across North America.
Capstone currently develops, owns and operdtesmal and renewable power

generation facilities with a total installed capacity of more than 776 megawatts (MW).

About Capstone Map of Projects

A Founded in 2004 and based in Toronto,
Capstone is publicly traded on the Toronto x}
Stock Exchange (TSX:CSE.PR.A). %‘ }w TOTAL OPERATING =776 MW

A Capstone has a long history of operating and
investing in clean power businesses
including wind, solar, run  -of-river hydro,
biomass, and natural gas.

WIND - 407 MW

- 152 MW

NG CO-GEN - 156 MW
HYDRO - 36 MW
BIOMASS - 25 MW

A Capstone prides itself as being a leading
Canadian independent power producer with
over a decade of experience developing,
owning and operating diversified power
facilities across Canada.

A Capstone is focused on sustainable
development and operational excellence to
deliver reliable emission  -free power to
communities.

ADVANCED DEVELOPMENT = 350 MW

https://www.capstoneinfrastructure.com/
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https://www.capstoneinfrastructure.com/

About Compass Energy Consulting

/| 2YLI aa wSySg¢glotS 9ySNHe [/ 2yadzZ GAy3a LyC
developing energy projects in Ontario for over 10 years. We have experience across the
development lifecycle from prscreening, contracting, construction, commissioning and
operations.

10+ years Experience in Energy Development in Ontario

A We have developed over 100 renewable energy projects in Ontario
representing over 100 megawatts (MW) in the last 6 years and supported the
development of over 2,000 MWs for our clients.

Ay €AQt &ENOQeacDZeR r?200ONrr nmdat nEdAQdnANr At A
renewable and clean energy procurements in the public sector.

A Our projects provide sustainable energy to communities while offering land -
owners long -term, guaranteed passive income through lease payments.

About Picton BESS Limited Partnership

A Picton BESS Limited Partnership has been created by Compass and is being
supported by Capstone for the development of the Picton BESS Project.

A Picton BESS Limited Partnership will be the Proponent submitting the project
neener AKX Reac At N u MA-Reynr 1 ReguestNdDBropdsBE (B e-AT 1
RFP).
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urgent need to bring 4,000 megawatts (MW) of new supply onto the electricity ™ comecting ooy

Powering Tomorrow.

grid by 2030 as energy demand is expected to grow 30% over the next 20 years.

hbQa 9ySNHE& 5SYlI What is causing this growth?
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Toclose this supply gap by 2030, the IESO has planning two major procurement cycles over
202324 ¢ the Expedited Londerm 1 (H.T1) RFP and th®ngTerm 1 (LT1) RFP.

Capstone has been recognized by the IESO as a Qualified Applicant for both procurements,
having the experience and capability to construct new projects in the Province.
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directive to the to procure new electricity resources, with a minimum of 1,5l
MW for standalone energy storage out of 4,000 MW.

ahoQa 5ANBOGAGS (2

Ontario

MINISTER’S DIRECTIVE

TO: THE INDEPENDENT ELECTRICITY SYSTEM OPERATOR

I, Todd Smith, Minister of Energy ("Minister"), hereby direct the Independent Electricity System
Operator ("IESO") pursuant to section 25.32 of the Electricity Act, 1998 (the "Act") in regards to the
procurement of electricity resources to ensure the reliable operation of Ontario’s electricity system in
response to ongoing and growing electricity needs expected in the future and require IESO to report
back on certain questions respecting electricity as set out in this Directive pursuant to section 25.4 of
the Act, as follows:

IV. Procurement Eligibility and Target Capacity

11.The Expedited Process, Upgrades Solicitation, and LT1 RFP shall be open to all resource
types that meet the mandatory criteria established by the IESO, which may include renewable
energy, energy storage, hybrid renewable energy with storage, biofuels and natural gas-fired
generation.

12.The Expedited Process, Upgrades Solicitation, and LT1 RFP shall have a combined target
capacity of approximately 4,000 MW, out of which the target capacity for i) standalone energy
storage projects shall be a minimum of 1,500 MW|and ii) natural gas-fired generation shall be
no more than 1,500 MW.
https://www.ieso.ca/en/Corporate ESO/MinisteriaDirectives
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https://www.ieso.ca/en/Corporate-IESO/Ministerial-Directives

What is Battery Energy Storage?

Battery System Components and Integration

Smart Phone Li-ion Battery Module Battery Racks Battery Containers
Battery Cell ~56 Cells / Module ~24 Modules / Rack ~40 Racks / Container

I _ I B il i

A Lithium -ion battery cells are the
building blocks of Battery Energy
Storage Systems (BESS).

Discharge

A BESS can bridge the gap between high
and low demand period, improving the
stability and quality of grid power and
reducing the price burden on the
consumers in the long run.

Load
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What is Battery Energy Storage?

Battery energy storage projects are critical infrastructure assets that provide flexibility anc
stability to the electricity grid during peak demand periods, avoiding events such as rollin
blackouts. Battery energy storage systems (BESS) have been procured by the IESO sinc

Battery Storage Characteristics Look and Feel

A Small Footprint Size: 1V13 acres A The prOject will consist of painted, 40 ft
containers, electrical equipment and a

transformer.

A Secure: Project is fenced in and locked.
A Operations:

A Project is 24/7 remote monitored and
controlled. Operations and maintenance

contractors are locally based in Ontario. & The containers will then connect to the
A Scheduled site visits occur 4 times a year. transformer before going out to the gnd

A Design: Each container or battery
storage cabinet will have its own HVAC
system and meet provincial sound
limits.

A The containers will rest on a concrete pad
and be interconnected.

A Safety: Project will be built to comply
with several accredited international
standards to ensure safe operation and
prevent damage to the BESS and land.
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Why Picton?

The Picton Transformer station and connecting transmission lines have been identified b
L9{h Ay GKSANI YwS@AaSR [20IGA2ylIf tNBTFS
Term Procurement website.

Picton Transformer Station Transmission Lines X21, X22

V3D Ll < Pts
s o o e WeCS 115 2 pts
| Picton TS 2pts X1H 230 2 pts
———— —— ] ALF Zou & P |
ey e — X21 230 2 pts I
Richmond Hill MTS #1 4 pts X22 230 2 pts
Richmond Hill MTS £2 4 pts | B
Richmond South MTS 2 pts il - —_r—-
Richview TS 4 pts xX2Y 115 Not Allowed to Connect
e - Xt 230 2pts
Rockland East DS 2 pts X4H 230 ? nta
Runnymede TS 4 pts
Russell DS 2 pts
ussell TS . . o
S 1S o A The Picton station is the largest transformer
et e station that serves the Prince Edward County
Sheppard TS 4 pts . L .
Shdney TS 2o A The IESO has identified both the Picton
Smiths Falls T5 2 pts Transformer Station and the 230 -kV transmission
South March 55 2 pts
S o T 2 pts lines X21, X22 as connection points worth 2 points
e T Reace AtN éfeaeyr AeOQAndeAAXK
ST T
Strachan TS 4 nte
Source: Revised Locational Preference Breakdown, IESO
COMPASS
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About The Picton BESS Project

Picton BESS is a proposed up to 250 Medail i 6 & a 2aléné lithiuinion/bRttery storage
Project located at County Rd 5, County of Prince Edward, ON, KOK 2TO, being developed by F
BESS Limited Partnership. It will connect to either the Hydro One distribution lines on County |
5 or the Hydro One transmission lines running through the property.

A Zoning of the property is Rural Zone 3 (RU3 -3)

A Per Zoning By -law N0.1816-2006, this zoning allows for  wayside pit and wayside quarry, public or private cellular
and wireless communication towers, private or public water treating plants, water pumping stations, water
storage towers and sewage pumping stations.

A Our proposed project is within 1 V2 km of a solar farm and heavy industry (quarries and cement plants).
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